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From: Chris Alexander 
Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 2:43 PM
To: Select Committee on Electricity Supply Demand and Prices in NSW; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: HPE CM: Electricity Supply, Demand and Prices Inquiry - Transcript and 

questions on notice - Wednesday 21 February 2018
Attachments: NSW Committee Transcript.pdf; Finncorn Consulting.pdf

Hi Brett,  
 
Apologies for the delay. 
 
Please see attached transcript with a couple of amendments. The one substantive (albeit minor) change is to 
numbers Lynne quoted from the SME Tariff Tracker 
 
I also attach the Finncorn and provide links below to other reports we referred to in our evidence. 
 

 The Small Business Tariff Tracker 
 

 The Energy Consumer Sentiment Survey 
 
Very happy to provide any further information to assist the Committee.  
 
Best 
 
Chris 
 
Chris Alexander 
Director, Advocacy and Communications 
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Subscribe to our email list for regular updates 
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http://energyconsumersaustralia.com.au/publication/sme-retail-tariff-tracker-final-report-december-2017/
http://energyconsumersaustralia.com.au/publication/energy-consumer-sentiment-survey-findings-december-2017/



